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KCTE 70: Thomes Rehm, Assistznt to the Executive Director
for Qperztions

FROM: Jemes R. Miller, Assistant Director
for Reactor Safeguards
Division of Operzting Rezctors, KRR
SUSJECT: NAR POSITION ON SAFEGUARDING SPENT FUE SEIPMENTS
(PROPOSED RULE)

As 1 have indicated to you and the staff's of MMSS end SD on

severz] occasions the NRR staff has severe] areas of concern with

the craft Sandiz Report wnich is used s the besis for the subject
rule. These concerns have been discussed in detzi) several times;
however, until such time as the Sandiz Repert can pe finzlizew

and receive & thorough peer review NRR has ne cbjection to the interim
szfeguards procecures 2s progosed Dy NMSS.

From our perspective, the most imporiznt interim safeguard proposed

ic route plenring so that shipments thru areas of higch population

density are kept 2t 2 minimum. 1 understand thet this posizion

wis ciscussed with Mr. Dircks by Mr. lenton. /(2;”
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